Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 5:35 PM

To: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC; assignments; Admin A

Cc: claimstatusenquiry

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205333/GBL70K/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SIT9989P
[Internal]

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
Please assist fo get your surveyor to liaise with inchcape to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

From: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 5:09 pm

To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205333/GBL70K/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SJT9989P

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,

We chose LKK, Rasul to conduct the survey.



Thank you & regards,

Suraidah

TPR Team, Claims Dept

Borneo Motors Singapore Pte Ltd | Inchcape Centre, 2 Pandan Crescent Level 4 | Singapore 128462

www.inchcape.com

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 3:29 pm

To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; claimstatusenquiry
<claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205333/GBL70K/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: SJT9989P

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.



Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XJfiis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



Important: This e-mail and all information contained in or attached to it (the "Information"), is for information purposes only, may be
confidential and/or legally privileged and is the intellectual property of one of the companies of the Inchcape group ("Inchcape") or third
parties. Access to the Information by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying or
redistribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the message and any attachments or copies. Inchcape may monitor all e-mail activity and content in accordance
with UK legislation, to maintain system performance and appropriate business usage. The contents of this email may also need to be
disclosed under data protection legislation. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from errors, omissions,
viruses or unforeseen delay. Inchcape accepts no responsibility for any such errors, omissions, viruses or delays, and you are advised
to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose. To the
extent that this e-mail is not an official communication of Inchcape, the sender is acting neither as an agent, representative nor in any
other capacity for or on behalf of Inchcape.

Inchcape PLC is registered in England No. 609782 with its registered office at 22a St. James's Square, London, SW1Y 5LP. Version 13



